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September 7, 2014

Kevin Fortkiewicz

Campaign Finance Analyst

999 E St., NW

Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00499020

Reference: May Monthly (4/1/14-4/30/14)

Dear Mr. Fortkiewicz:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information dated August 4, 2014.

Your letter indicates that the Committee filed 48 hour reports for independent expenditures, but did not itemize them on
Schedule E, Line 24 of the above referenced report. After reviewing the above referenced report and all 24 and 48 hour
notices, the Committee has confirmed that each independent expenditure detailed in the letter was accurately reported on
Schedule E, Line 24 of the May Monthly Report.

As is required, the Committee filed threshold 48 hour notices once independent expenditures reached $10,000 in each
race. Every independent expenditure detailed in your letter was reported on a threshold report, and again on a
regularly filed 24 or 48 hour notice. The same expenditure was reported twice, these were not multiple expenditures.

The Committee believes all 24 and 48 hour notices and the Schedule E, Line 24 of the May Monthly report were filed
accurately.

Sincerely,

Matt Kibbe




